

SDWCA Zoom Meeting 4/18/22

Members Present: Chas Welch, John Silvernail, John Donovan, John Latham, Shayne Geditz, Chris Saylor, John Niesen, Tom Schoenhard, Todd Crownover, Lance Pearson, John Bokker, Bob Hirsch, Scott Andal, Mike Abell, Spencer Novotny, Clayton Wahlstrom

Members Absent: N/A

Items Discussed

1. MS Duals & Frosh/Soph & Junior & Girls Duals
 1. Good trip overall, lots of undefeated kids and great exposure
 2. Lots of opens, might need to look at making some changes and/or less teams
 3. Wrestle offs need to be turned in earlier and paperwork needs to get turned in earlier, possibly have kids come to Regional qualifiers with paperwork
 4. Next years dates will be the first weekend of April
 5. Possibly have payments through Venmo??
 6. 3 MS, 3 Frosh/Soph, 1 Junior, 2 Girls teams going next year
 7. HS coaches have to make sure they aren't coaching more than 3 of their wrestlers
2. SDWCA State
 1. Worked well, nice get everyone out a decent time
 2. HS coaches have to make sure they aren't coaching more than 3 of their wrestlers
3. Summer meeting will be a long one
 1. Wednesday, July 6 at 10 AM
 2. Look at weight classes, districts, etc.
 3. Talk about Aberdeen at a state location - running sessions??